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TO: ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: COUNCILOR RONALD MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

DATE: TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 2024

The Agenda for the Council Meeting on Tuesday, June 4, 2024 6:00 p.m. is outlined below.
Other matters and information for the council follow the Agenda.

*****AGENDA*****
ITEM 1. Call to Order/ Invocation

ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance

ITEM 3. Council Roll Call

ITEM 4. Presentations, Awards, Announcements, and Recognitions.

ITEM S. An update on the camera systems throughout the City of Bessemer.

******NEW BUSINESS******
ITEM 6. Resolution authorizing Mayor to execute Resale Rate Schedule Addition
Agreement to Power Contract between Bessemer and TVA. Council vote

necessary.

ITEM 7. A resolution nomination an additional member of Jefferson County Board of
Equalization. Council vote necessary.

ITEM 8. A resolution the Mayor to execute a Project Agreement with Red Mountain
Retail, Inc., F/K/A Huntsville Wholesale Furniture, Inc. Council vote

necessary.

ITEM 9. A Resolution authorizing a Street closure for a Father’s Day celebration.- J.
Collier. Council vote necessary.



ITEM 10.

ITEM 11.

ITEM 12.

ITEM 13.

ITEM 14.

ITEM 15.

A resolution authorizing the use of Bessemer Recreation Center.- C. Porter.
Council vote necessary.

A Resolution rescinding Resolution No. 466-24. Council vote necessary.
A Resolution Authorizing payment to EEFS. Council vote necessary.
Council members comments, statements or motions.

Citizens Participation.

Motion to Adjourn.



